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BWIRONVENTALOONSULTINGNC. P.0. Box 1082, Willmar, MN 56201

January 21, 2010

Amy Jendro

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency
7678 College Road, Suite 105
Baxter, MN 56425

Dear Ms. Jendro:

Re: Mohitoring Well and Vapor Point Sealing Summary, Former KC’s
” Quick Stop, 230 1** Street, Brooten, Minnesota, MPCA
LEAK00014698

Glacial Lakes Environmental Consulting, Inc. (GLEC) oversaw the sealing of six ground
water monitoring wells (MW-1 through MW-6) and two permanent vapor monitoring
points (Basement Sub-slab and Permanent Port East of 110 Southwest Avenue
Residence) on October 26, 2009. The monitoring wells and vapor monitoring points
were associated with a petroleum release investigation conducted at the referenced
facility. Glacial Ridge Drilling, Inc. of New London, Minnesota completed the sealing
operations and subsequently submitted Well and Boring Sealing Records to the
Minnesota Department of Health for the six monitoring wells.

Of note, a third permanent vapor sampling location was present at the residence located
at 110 Southwest Avenue. However, the sampling location consisted of a crawl space
beneath the main floor and the sampling access point was simply a hole through the floor
in a bedroom on the main floor of the house. There was no sub-grade apparatus in need
of sealing associated with this sampling location. Please call me at 320-905-5846 with
any questions. *

Sincerely,
Glacial Lakes Environmental Consulting, Inc.
T Tk

Todd J. Terhaar
Project Manager
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